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Jamie L. Stocum S Heather D. Halstead
Clerk 4 @ Deputy Clerk
David Grant

Assistant Deputy Clerk

TO: Legislators, Directors, Staff and Media

FROM: Jamie L. Slocum, Clerk of the Legislature @%
DATE: April 23, 2015

RE: Read and Print — Referral 15-0145

The attached Read and Print is being distributed for your information.

15-0145 - 2015 MONROE COUNTY LEGISLATURE STANDING COMMITTEE
ASSIGNMENTS - President Jeffrey R. Adair

Arttachment.

407 County Office Building « 39 West Muin Street » Rochester, New York 14614
Phone: (383) 753-1950 « Fax: (383) 753-1932
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Jamie L. Slocum

Monroe County Legislature
39 West Main Street T T o
Rochester, New York 14614

Dear Ms. Slocum:

I, Jeffrey R. Adair, President of the Monroe County Legislature, pursuant to Section
545-13(A)(1) of the Monroe County Charter, present the attached list of committee assignments
based upon the recommendations of the Minority Leader.

Sincerely,

. 2 4

Jeffrey R. Adair
President
Monroe County Legislature

Attachment

410 County Office Building » 39 West Main Street » Rochester, New York 14614
Phone: (585) 889-1377 « Business: (585) 753-1953
E-Mail: monroe 12@monroecounty.gov
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